NUVEMCO, LLC

Via Email
August 6", 2024

Mr. Dustin Czapla

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Room 215

1001 E 62nd Avenue

Denver CO 80216

Re: Permit M-1978-222-UG
Dear Mr. Czapla:

We respectfully request an extension of 60 days, or to October 6%, 2024, to complete the amendment of
the Financial Warranty/Surety Increase for Monogram Mines — File No. M-1978-222-UG.

Sincerely, (

Craig Howe
Operations & Safety
Nuvemco, LLC

cc (via email}):

Mr. G. Russell Means
Mr. Travis Marshall
Mr. Paul Szilagyi

Mailing Address P.O. Box 297, Naturita, CO 81422
Physical Address 29703 HWY 97, Nucla, CO 81424
Cell 505-3505241



